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HOME REHABILITATION PROGRAM / DISTRICT 5 

 

TO: Participating Contractors and New Contractors  

FROM: Deysi Salazar, Development Specialist  

DATE: April 17, 2025   

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF INVITING BIDS – HEMET   

             

We are pleased to extend an invitation to your company to take part in the upcoming Five (5) job walks 

for the Home Rehabilitation Program (HRP), focusing on both interior and exterior rehabilitation of 

mobile and manufactured homes in Hemet. The job walks will be held on Wednesday, April 23, 

beginning at 9:30 AM. You or a representative must be present at the job walks and be a registered 

vender with the County of Riverside to place a bid.  No exceptions. 

Schedule:  

9:30 am– 5001 W. Florida Ave., Spc. 575, Hemet, CA 92545  

11:00 am –5001 W. Florida Ave., Spc. 358, Hemet, CA 92545 

12:30 pm –5001 W. Florida Ave., Spc. 634, Hemet, CA 92545 

1:30 pm –5001 W. Florida Ave., Spc. 619, Hemet, CA 92545 

2:30 pm –5001 W. Florida Ave., Spc. 710, Hemet, CA 92545 

Important Note:  Please arrive at the job site on time. 

For more information:  If you have any questions or would like more information, contact 
the HWS Housing staff at the following numbers listed below or visit our website at 
https://rivcohws.org/5th-district-home-rehabilitation-program 

 
Deysi Salazar                 951-955-0784   
Veronica Miranda 951-955-2385 
Grace Escobar             760-218-8567 
    

 
Thank you, 

 

Deysi Salazar   


